

FORD AUSTRALIA TAKATA RECALL INFORMATION

The following information relates to the Consumer Goods (Motor Vehicles with Affected Takata Airbag Inflators and Specified Spare Parts) Recall Notice 2018 (the Recall Notice)

Ford Australia has issued an urgent recall on all vehicles fitted with affected frontal driver and passenger Takata airbag inflators.

Affected airbags are faulty and could kill or seriously injure you or other people in the vehicle. It's critical that affected individuals check whether a Ford vehicle has been affected, by checking the Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) in the look up tool, or by calling Ford on 1800 503 673.

WHICH FORD AUSTRALIA VEHICLES ARE AFFECTED

The following Ford Vehicles are currently active under the Recall Notice:

- Econovan (Built from February 2004 October 2005)
- Courier (Built from February 2004 September 2006)
- Ranger (Built from September 2006 August 2011)
- Mondeo (Built from March 2007 August 2009)
- Mondeo (Built from October 2014 March 2017)

HOW TO CHECK IF A VIN IS AFFECTED

A VIN look-up tool is available to check whether a Ford vehicle is under active recall. The look-up tool can be accessed by visiting Ford's home page at www.ford.com.au and finding, then following the link provided in the below image or using the Ford Takata Airbag landing page (www.ford.com.au/owners/vehicle-support/takata-airbag-recall/).



Federal Government Compulsory Takata Recall

Click the link below to find out more about the Federal Government's Compulsory
Takata Airbag recall
More Info (5)

HOW TO LOCATE AN AUTHORISED FORD DEALER

Locating an Authorised Ford Dealer to have affected Takata inflators replaced free of charge can be found using the Locate a Dealer tool (www.ford.com.au/dealership/) which is also found on the top right section of Ford's home page (www.ford.com.au).